
1. Tucker Park Recreation Ground: Policy 4.10D a) 

The site, which comprises an area of 3.73 ha, is located at grid reference SU 28730 94776;  

X = 428730, Y = 194776; Latitude = 51.651052, Longitude = -1.5861382. Its boundary, shown in 

Figure TP1, follows the hedge, tree and fencing boundary around the park.   

The majority of the site (3.1 ha) was assigned to Faringdon Town Council as a free gift by Walter 

Tucker on 4
th
 August 1948 for the purpose of a public recreation ground and playing field for use of 

the inhabitants of the parish of Faringdon. This parcel of land was combined with an adjacent site of 
0.64 ha, used as a playing field (i.e. the George Liddiard Trust, established 25

th
 June 1901), to form 

Tucker Park (Document TP1). 

Tucker Park is administered by the Tucker’s Recreation Ground Trust, established on the 6
th
 January 

1950, Registered Charity No. 300156 (Document TP2). The Trustee is Faringdon Town Council; the 
Trust meets four times a year with the town councillors acting as trustees. 

Tucker Park contains a children’s play area maintained by Faringdon Town Council, football pitches 

used by Faringdon Town Football Club and two buildings. Since 11
th
 Feb 1965, Faringdon Town 

Council has leased both the Clubhouse and Pavilion, shown on Figure TP2, to the Trustees of 

Faringdon Football Club and an adjacent clubhouse to the Trustees of Faringdon Judo Club. 

Faringdon Town Council applied for Tucker Park to be registered as Town or Village Green and this 
became effective on 1

st
 October 1970, registration number V.G.28 (Document TP3). 

The justification is:  

 The Recreation ground is long established as a public park, sports ground and children's play 

area.  

 It is situated within a densely populated area of Faringdon and provides the only easily 

accessed green space for that area.  

NPPF Criteria 

The designation should only be used: 

 Where the green space is in reasonably close proximity to the community it serves; 

Tucker Park is situated in a built-up area of the town and is immediately adjacent to the community it 

serves, see Neighbourhood Plan Figure 12. 

 Where the green area is demonstrably special to a local community and holds a particular local 

significance, for example because of its beauty, historic significance, recreational value 

(including as a playing field), tranquillity or richness of its wildlife; 

Tucker Park is open to the public and has been used as a playing field for over 65 years. It is also the 

home of Faringdon Town Football Club, founded in 1906, which plays in the North Berkshire 

League. The Club has three senior and six youth teams and so provides a vital facility for the youth of 
the town. The Judo Club, founded in 1964, has a senior class and two junior classes. 

Tucker Park is well used by the people of the town for recreation and has been used for fairs, 

carnivals and other attractions on a typically annual basis since its inception in 1948. Although a 

playing field, it is a tranquil site (match days and events excepted) and has a splendid vista of Folly 
Hill and Faringdon Folly. 

 Where the green area concerned is local in character and is not an extensive tract of land. 

The area of the park is about 3.73 ha, so it is not an extensive tract of land, and is local in character 
being surrounded by the town. It has had Town Green designation since 1

st
 October 1970. 



 

Figure TP1: Showing the boundary of Tucker Park. 



 

Figure TP2: Showing the location of the Faringdon Football Club pavilion and the adjacent Judo Club 
dojo (shaded). 


